

## Equitas Academy Charter School

## **Resource Development Committee Meeting**

Date and Time Monday October 17, 2022 at 2:00 PM PDT

Location Nadine Peters is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Resource Dev Committee Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting https://equitasacademy.zoom.us/j/81145315977

Meeting ID: 811 4531 5977 One tap mobile +12532158782,,81145315977# US (Tacoma) +13462487799,,81145315977# US (Houston)

Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 564 217 2000 US +1 646 931 3860 US +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 386 347 5053 US Meeting ID: 811 4531 5977

PUBLIC COMMENT AT EQUITAS ACADEMY BOARD MEETINGS – An opportunity for the public to address the Board will be provided at the conclusion of the agenda.

Members of the public who wish to speak on any item are requested to identify themselves and indicate on which agenda item they wish to speak. The Board will provide an opportunity for the public to speak for a maximum of three (3) minutes, unless granted additional time at the discretion of the Board. Testimony shall be limited in content to matters pertaining to Equitas Academy. The Board may not take any action on matters discussed during the public testimony period that are not listed on the agenda. Brown Act Compliance: Agenda posted at School.

**Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990**, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a meeting of the Board of Directors, may request assistance in advance of the meeting by contacting Equitas Academy Charter School at 1700 West Pico Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 90015 or by phone (213) 201-0440.

Agenda					
	Purpose	Presenter	Time		
I. Opening Items		2	:00 PM		
Opening Items					
A. Record Attendance and Guests		Deepa Krishna	1 m		
<b>B.</b> Call the Meeting to Order		Deepa Krishna	1 m		
C. Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Deepa Krishna	1 m		
Approve minutes for Resource Development 2022	Committee N	leeting on Aug	ust 17,		
D. Board findings pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)	Vote	Deepa Krishna	1 m		
The Charter School Board of Directors determines, in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(1)(B), that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(3), the Board has also reconsidered the circumstances of the State of Emergency declared by the Governor on March 4, 2020, and finds the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Directors to meet safely in person and/or that State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.					
E. Public Comment		Deepa	1 m		

## II. Review of Resource Committee Goals Established for FY '22-'23 2:05 PM

Krishna

Resource Committee Goals	Purpose	Presenter	Time
<b>A.</b> Goal:100% Engagement to Raise \$26,000	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to discuss the following goal: 100% engadonates and activates their networks) to raise \$26,00	•	ery board me	mber
<b>B.</b> Development of Equitas's Fundraising Philosophy	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to partner with the new CEO and assist in fundraising philosophy for the long term to begin act		•	
III. Review and Discussion of Status for Propose	d Related A	Actions	2:35 PM
Resource Development Committee Goals FY 22-23	- Google Do	DCS	
A. Funding of Scholarship	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to discuss the following: Board Members short and long term needs for funding of scholarship		-	ation on
<b>B.</b> Intent to Give in FY22-23	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to discuss the following: By September, I will ask each board member for a written commitmer FY22-23.			
<b>C.</b> Committee to Reach Out to Individual Board Members	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to reach out to individual board members donation by Dec 2022.	s to get at le	ast 50% of the	eir
<b>D.</b> Standardize Board Fundraising Updates	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to discuss the following: standardize boa and during quarterly board meetings so board memb progress or deficits.		•	
E. Board Members to Donate by End of FY'22-'23	Discuss	Deepa Krishna	15 m
Committee to discuss the following: 100% of board r FY'22-'23.	nembers do	nate by end c	of
IV. Closing Items			3:50 PM

	Purpose	Presenter	Time
A. Adjourn Meeting	Vote	Deepa Krishna	1 m